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Conversation No. 44-1 
 
Date:  March 22, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 9:06 am and 9:07 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Corinne C. Boggs. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 422-16] 
 
 Corinne Boggs 
  -House of Representatives 
   -Special election 
    -Congratulations 
    -Margin 
    -[Thomas] Hale Boggs 
  -Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon 
  -Election plans 
  -Margin of victory 
  -Campaigns 
   -Supporters
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-2 
 
Date:  March 22, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 9:08 am and 9:09 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 422-18] 
 
 Haldeman’s schedule 
  -Meeting with President

Nixon Presidential Library and Museum
WHT #44
44-1 (3/22/1973)-P, CCB
44-2 (3/22/1973)-P, HRH
44-3 (3/22/1973)-P, WHO
44-4 (3/22/1973)-P, SBB
44-5 (3/22/1973)-P, WHO
44-6 (3/22/1973)-P,TNC
44-7 (3/22/1973)-P, WHO
44-8 (3/22/1973)-P, WPR
44-9 (3/22/1973)-P, WHO
44-10 (3/22/1973)-P, RGK
44-11 (3/22/1973)-JWD, WHO
44-12 (3/22/1973)-JWD, RLZ
44-13 (3/22/1973)-P, WHO
44-14 (3/22/1973)-P, WHO
44-15 (3/22/1973)-P, PET
44-16 (3/22/1973)-P, WHO
44-17 (3/22/1973)-P, WPR
44-18 (3/27/1973)-P, JDE
44-19 (3/27/1973)-P, PET
44-20 (3/27/1973)-HRH, WHO
44-21 (3/27/1973)-HRH, JNM
44-22 (3/27/1973)-HRH, WHO
44-23 (3/27/1973)-HRH, WPR
44-24 (3/27/1973)-P, WHO
44-25 (3/27/1973)-P, TNC
44-26 (3/27/1973)-HRH, WHO
44-27 (3/27/1973)-HRH, JWD
44-28 (3/27/1973)-P, JNE
44-29 (3/27/1973)-HRH, WHO
44-30 (3/27/1973)-HRH, CWC
44-31 (3/27/1973)-P, WHO
44-32 (3/27/1973)-P, RLZ
44-33 (3/27/1973)-P, WHO
44-34 (3/27/1973)-P, HAK
44-35 (3/27/1973)-P, JDE
44-36 (3/28/1973)-P, WHO
44-37 (3/28/1973)-P, SBB
44-38 (3/28/1973)-P, WHO
44-39 (3/28/1973)-P, RLZ
44-40 (3/28/1973)-P, WHO
44-41 (3/28/1973)-P, Wlipp
44-42 (3/28/1973)-P, WHO
44-43 (3/28/1973)-P, RLZ
44-44 (3/28/1973)-P, WHO
44-45 (3/28/1973)-P, WHO
44-46 (3/28/1973)-P, TCrN
44-47 (3/28/1973)-P, SBB
44-48 (3/28/1973)-HRH, WHO
44-49 (3/28/1973)-HRH, CDO
44-50 (3/28/1973)-P, WHO
44-51 (3/28/1973)-P, SBB
44-52 (3/28/1973)-P, WHO
44-53 (3/28/1973)-P, HAK
44-54 (3/28/1973)-P, WHO
44-55 (3/28/1973)-P, SBB
44-56 (3/28/1973)-P, WHO
44-57 (3/28/1973)-P, WHO
44-58 (3/28/1973)-P, HRH
44-59 (3/28/1973)-P, WHO
44-60 (3/28/1973)-P, JDE
44-61 (3/28/1973)-P, HRH
44-62 (3/29/1973)-P, WHO
44-63 (3/29/1973)-P, WHO
44-64 (3/29/1973)-P, WHO
44-65 (3/29/1973)-P, SBB
44-66 (3/29/1973)-P, WHO
44-67 (3/29/1973)-P, HAK
44-68 (3/29/1973)-HRH, WHO
44-69 (3/29/1973)-HRH, WHO
44-70 (3/29/1973)-HRH, WHO
44-71 (3/29/1973)-JDE, WHO
44-72 (3/29/1973)-P, WHO
44-73 (3/29/1973)-P, WHO
44-74 (3/29/1973)-P, WHO
44-75 (3/29/1973)-P, GPS
44-76 (3/29/1973)-P, WHO
44-77 (3/29/1973)-P, WHO
44-78 (3/29/1973)-JDE, WHO
44-79 (3/29/1973)-JDE, WHO
44-80 (3/29/1973)-JDE, JWD
44-81 (3/29/1973)-P, WHO
44-82 (3/29/1973)-P, JDE
44-83 (3/29/1973)-P, WHO
44-84 (3/29/1973)-P, SBB
44-85 (3/29/1973)-P, SBB
44-86 (3/29/1973)-P, WHO
44-87 (3/29/1973)-P, WHO
44-88 (3/29/1973)-P, CGR
44-89 (3/29/1973)-P, WHO
44-90 (3/29/1973)-P, HRH
44-91 (3/29/1973)-P, RMW
44-92 (3/29/1973)-P, THM
44-93 (3/29/1973)-P, WHO
44-94 (3/29/1973)-P, HRH
44-95 (3/29/1973)-P, RLZ
44-96 (3/30/1973)-P, WHO
44-97 (3/30/1973)-P, PJB
44-98 (3/30/1973)-P, WHO
44-99 (3/30/1973)-P, WHO
44-100 (3/30/1973)-P, TNC
44-101 (3/30/1973)-P, WHO
44-102 (3/30/1973)-P, AMH
44-103 (4/8/1973)-P, JDE
44-104 (4/8/1973)-CGR, WHO
44-105 (4/8/1973)-P, WHO
44-106 (4/8/1973)-P, WHO
44-107 (4/9/1973)-P, WHO
44-108 (4/9/1973)-P, WHO
44-109 (4/9/1973)-P, WHO
44-110 (4/9/1973)-P, WHO
44-111 (4/9/1973)-P, SBB
44-112 (4/9/1973)-P, WHO
44-113 (4/9/1973)-P, WHO
44-114 (4/9/1973)-P, Jkeogh
44-115 (4/9/1973)-P, JDE
44-116 (4/9/1973)-P, WHO
44-117 (4/9/1973)-P, JDE
44-118 (4/9/1973)-P, WHO
44-119 (4/9/1973)-P, JNE
44-120 (4/10/1973)-P, WHO
44-121 (4/10/1973)-P, WET
44-122 (4/10/1973)-P, WHO
44-123 (4/10/1973)-P, WHO
44-124 (4/10/1973)-P, SBB
44-125 (4/10/1973)-P, WHO
44-126 (4/10/1973)-P, WHO
44-127 (4/10/1973)-P, WHO
44-128 (4/10/1973)-P, WHO
44-129 (4/10/1973)-P, LCA
44-130 (4/10/1973)-P, WHO
44-131 (4/10/1973)-P, WHO
44-132 (4/10/1973)-P, JDW
44-133 (4/10/1973)-P,WHO
44-134 (4/10/1973)-P, WHO
44-135 (4/10/1973)-P, RKC
44-136 (4/10/1973)-P, SBB
44-137 (4/10/1973)-P, WHO
44-138 (4/10/1973)-P, WHO
44-139 (4/10/1973)-P, JDE
44-140 (4/10/1973)-P, WHO
44-141 (4/10/1973)-P, JNE
44-142 (4/11/1973)-P, WHO
44-143 (4/11/1973)-P, WFG
44-144 (4/11/1973)-P, GRF
44-145 (4/11/1973)-P, GRF
44-146 (4/11/1973)-P, WHO
44-147 (4/11/1973)-P, TNC
44-148 (4/11/1973)-P, WHO
44-149 (4/11/1973)-P, SBB
44-150 (4/12/1973)-JDE, WHO
44-151 (4/12/1973)-JDE, Unk
44-152 (4/12/1973)-P, WHO
44-153 (4/12/1973)-P, SBB
44-154 (4/12/1973)-P, WHO
44-155 (4/12/1973)-P, RLZ
44-156 (4/12/1973)-P, JNE
44-157 (4/12/1973)-P, WHO
44-158 (4/12/1973)-P, CWC
44-159 (4/13/1973)-P, WHO
44-160 (4/13/1973)-P, SBB
44-161 (3/29/1973)-P, WHO
44-162 (4/8/1973)-P, Unk
44-163 (4/8/1973)-P, WHO
44-164 (4/12/1973)-Unk, WHO
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Conversation No. 44-3 
 
Date:  March 22, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 1:13 pm and 1:14 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 422-23] 
 

Call to Stephen B. Bull
 

 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-4 
 
Date:  March 22, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 1:14 pm and 1:15 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Stephen B. Bull. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 422-30] 
 
 President’s schedule 
  -Meeting with H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 
   -Timing
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-5 
 
Date:  March 22, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 1:14 pm and 1:21 pm 
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Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 422-26] 
 

Call to Tricia Nixon Cox
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-6 
 
Date:  March 22, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 1:21 pm and 1:22 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Tricia Nixon Cox. 
 
[See Conversation No. 422-27] 
 
 
****************************************************************************** 
[Begin segment reviewed under deed of gift] 
 
 President’s schedule 
  -Meeting with George P. Shultz 
  -Trip to Florida 
 
 Dinner for prisoners of war [POWs] 
  -Announcement 
   -Ronald L. Ziegler 
    -Call to Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon 
     -Richard M. Helms [?] 
   -Leslie T (“Bob”) Hope’s appearance 
    -Timing 
 
[End segment reviewed under deed of gift] 
****************************************************************************** 
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Conversation No. 44-7 
 
Date:  March 22, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 1:47 pm and 1:52 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 422-30] 
 
 Call to William P. Rogers
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-8 
 
Date:  March 22, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 1:52 pm and 1:55 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with William P. Rogers. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 422-31] 
 
 President’s letter to Pierre E. Trudeau 
  -Possible call to Trudeau by President 
 
 
****************************************************************************** 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
[National security] 
[Duration: 1m 38s] 
 
CANADA 
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END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
****************************************************************************** 
    
 
 Rogers’s party 
  -Joke 
   -Executive privilege 
    -Diplomatic corps 
    -Congress
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-9 
 
Date:  March 22, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 2:01 and 2:19 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 422-33A] 
 
 Call to Richard G. Kleindienst
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-10 
 
Date:  March 22, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 2:19 and 2:26 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Richard G. Kleindienst. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 422-33B] 
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 Watergate investigation 
  -Howard. H. Baker, Jr. 
   -William E. Timmons 
   -Desire to meet with Kleindienst 
   -Contact with White House staff 
   -Kleindienst as point of contact 
   -Meeting with Kleindienst 
    -Samuel J. Ervin, Jr. 
    -Telephone calls 
     -Bugging 
    -Administrative assistant’s complaints to Timmons 
   -Complaints 
   -Contact with administration 
   -Ideas about testimony 
   -John W. Dean, III as White House liaison with Kleindienst 
  -L. Patrick Gray, III 
   -Kleindienst’s conversation with James O. Eastland 
    -Charles McC. Mathias, Jr. 
    -Difficulties in confirmation 
   -Lowell P. Weicker, Jr. 
    -Possible appointment to Second Circuit Court 
    -Confirmation prospects 
     -Eastland’s view 
     -Wallace H. Johnson’s view 
    -Responsibility 
     -Availability of raw files 
     -Ervin Committee 
  -Kleindienst’s conversation with Weicker 
   -Federal Bureau of Investigation [FBI] policy regarding availability of 
Watergate information 
    -Ervin Committee 
    -House Judiciary Committee 
  -Baker 
   -Meeting with Kleindienst
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Conversation No. 44-11 
 
Date:  March 22, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 2:26 pm and 3:28 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
John W. Dean, III talked with the White House operator. 
 
 Call to Ronald L. Ziegler
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-12 
 
Date:  March 22, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 2:26 pm and 3:28 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
John W. Dean, III talked with Ronald Ziegler. 
 
 Preparation for press statement 
  -Watergate investigation
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-13 
 
Date:  March 22, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 2:26 pm and 3:28 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 422-33] 
 
 Call to Pierre E. Trudeau
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Conversation No. 44-14 
 
Date:  March 22, 1973 
Time:  3:28 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The White House operator talked with the President. 
 
 Pierre E. Trudeau's location 
  -House of Commons 
  -Return call
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-15 
 
Date:  March 22, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 3:48 pm and 4:01 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
Pierre E. Trudeau talked with the President. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 887-22] 
 
 Trudeau’s experience in House of Commons 
 
 President’s letter to Trudeau 
   
 
****************************************************************************** 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
[National security] 
[Duration: 13m 56s] 
 
CANADA 
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END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
****************************************************************************** 

 
 
 

Conversation No. 422-16 
 
Date:  March 22, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 4:01 pm and 4:02 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 887-23] 
 

Call to William P. Rogers
 

 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-17 
 
Date:  March 22, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 4:02 pm and 4:05 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with William P. Rogers. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 887-25] 
 
 President’s conversation with Pierre E. Trudeau 
 
 
****************************************************************************** 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
[National security] 
[Duration: 2m 2s] 
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CANADA 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
****************************************************************************** 

 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-18 
 
Date:  March 27, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 11:07 am and 11:08 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
John D. Ehrlichman talked with the President. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 422-2] 
 
 Ehrlichman's schedule 
  -Wounded Knee 
  -Meeting with President
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-19 
 
Date:  March 27, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 12:05 pm and 12:10 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
Pierre E. Trudeau talked with the President. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 423-3A] 
 
 President’s telephone call to Trudeau 
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****************************************************************************** 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
[National security] 
[Duration: 5m 47s] 
 
CANADA 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1  
****************************************************************************** 

  
 
 

Conversation No. 44-20 
 
Date:  March 27, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 12:10 pm and 1:16 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 423-3B] 
 
 Call to John N. Mitchell
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-21 
 
Date:  March 27, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 12:10 pm and 1:16 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman talked with John N. Mitchell. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 423-3C] 
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 Mitchell’s schedule 
  -Visit to Washington, DC 
  -Unnamed person 
 
 Watergate investigation 
  -Mitchell’s conversation with John D. Ehrlichman 
   -Possibilities 
  -Jeb Stuart Magruder 
   -Desire to meet with Haldeman, Mitchell 
   -Current meeting with Mitchell 
  -Ervin Committee 
   -Liaison with administration 
    -Richard G. Kleindienst 
  -Grand jury 
   -White House need for information 
    -John W. Dean, III 
  -Haldeman’s talk with Kleindienst 
 
 Mitchell’s visit to Washington, DC 
 
 Herbert L. (“Bart”) Porter 
  -Job at Department of Housing and Urban Development [HUD] 
   -Frederick V. Malek
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-22 
 
Date:  March 27, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 12:10 pm and 1:16 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman talked with the White House operator. The President and John D. 
Ehrlichman can be heard in the background. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 423-3D] 
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 Call to William P. Rogers 
 
 Richard G. Kleindienst 
  -Chemical company [?] 
  -Lowell P. Weicker, Jr. [?] 
  -Testimony [?]
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-23 
 
Date:  March 27, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 12:10 pm and 1:16 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman talked with William P. Rogers. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 423-3E] 
 
 Rogers's schedule 
  -Meeting with President 
   -Preparation 
    -Meeting with Haldeman 
     -Timing 
 
Haldeman conferred with the President at an unknown time. 
 
 Rogers’s schedule 
  -Meeting with President 
   -President’s schedule 
   -Meeting with Haldeman 
   -Record of meeting
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Conversation No. 44-24 
 
Date:  March 27, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 11:30 am and 1:31 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 423-4] 
 
 Call to Tricia Nixon Cox
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-25 
 
Date:  March 27, 1973 
Time:  1:31 pm-1:32 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Tricia Nixon Cox. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 423-5] 
 
 
****************************************************************************** 
[Begin segment reviewed under deed of gift] 
 
 President’s schedule 
  -Meeting with William P. Rogers 
  -Dinner 
 
 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
[Personal returnable] 
[Duration: 7s] 
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END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
[End segment reviewed under deed of gift] 
****************************************************************************** 

 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-26 
 
Date:  March 27, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 4:20 pm and 4:57 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman talked with the White House operator. 
 
 Call to John W. Dean, III
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-27 
 
Date:  March 27, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 4:20 pm and 4:57 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman talked with John W. Dean, III. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 423-13A] 
 
 Grand jury 
  -White House acquisition of information 
   -Richard A. Moore’s forthcoming call to Henry E. Petersen 
    -Dean 
   -John D. Ehrlichman’s call to Richard G. Kleindienst 
  -E. Howard Hunt, Jr.’s testimony 
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   -Written statement 
   -Fifth Amendment 
  -Counsels meeting in court 
 
 White House sources of information 
  -Ervin Committee and grand jury 
   -Dean 
  -Dean call to Moore 
   -Fred F. Fielding’s role 
  -Petersen 
 
 F. Lee Bailey’s call to John N. Mitchell 
   -Bernard W. Fensterwald’s call to Bailey or Gerald Alch 
    -James W. McCord, Jr. 
     -Fensterwald co-counsel with Bailey 
    -Fensterwald’s interest in President 
   -Moore 
 
 Fensterwald 
  -Edward M. (“Ted”) Kennedy 
  -Congressional staff position 
   -Edward V. Long 
    -Kennedy 
  -McCord’s bail
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-28 
 
Date:  March 27, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 4:57 pm and 4:58 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Julie Nixon Eisenhower. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 425-13B] 
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 White House 
  -Bowling alley 
   -Appearance 
 
 President’s schedule 
  -Dinner 
 
 White House residence 
  -Solarium 
   -Equipment 
 
 Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon’s schedule 
  -Trip 
   -Time of departure 
  -President’s call
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-29 
 
Date:  March 27, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 4:58 pm and 5:20 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman talked with the White House operator. 
 

Call to Charles Colson
 

 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-30 
 
Date:  March 27, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 4:58 pm and 5:20 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
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Conversation No. 44-30 (cont’d) 
 
 
 

H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman talked with Charles W. Colson. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 423-13C] 
 
 Meeting with Colson 
 
 Ervin Committee 
  -White House response to request for testimony 
   -Richard G. Kleindienst meeting with John J. Sirica 
    -White House investigation 
    -John W. Dean, III’s report 
    -James W. McCord, Jr.’s charges 
    -Possibility of special prosecutor 
    -New grand jury 
    -Executive privilege on events prior to Watergate 
    -Ronald L. Ziegler’s announcement 
    -Effects 
    -Previous claims of executive privilege 
    -McCord 
     -Statements to Samuel Dash 
      -White House reaction 
    -Commission 
    -Special prosecutor 
 
 Meeting with Colson
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-31 
 
Date:  March 27, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 5:20 pm and 5:22 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 424-2] 
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 Call to Ronald L. Ziegler 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-32 
 
Date:  March 27, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 5:22 pm and 5:34 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Ronald L. Ziegler. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 424-3] 
 
 Watergate 
  -Ziegler’s meeting with press 
   -Samuel Dash 
  -Dash 
   -Howard H. Baker, Jr. 
    -Tom C. Korologos’ report 
  -Ziegler’s meeting with press 
   -Ervin committee 
   -John W. Dean, III 
    -Possible appearance before grand jury 
    -White House cooperation 
     -Federal Bureau of Investigation [FBI] 
 
 Press relations 
  -Vietnam 
   -Cambodia 
    -Legal right to bomb 
    -Thursday’s meeting 
    -Vietnam settlement 
     -Article 20 
    -Cambodian government’s unilateral cease-fire 
     -North Vietnam’s forces 
  -Vocational rehabilitation bill 
   -Veto 
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  -President’s comments on Kakuei Tanaka’s visit 
 
 Watergate 
  -White House response to James W. McCord, Jr. 
   -President’s conversation with William P. Rogers 
    -John D. Ehrlichman’s suggestion of President’s role in response 
   -President’s role 
    -Rogers 
    -Sherman Adams 
    -Harry S. Truman 
    -Lyndon B. Johnson 
     -Robert D. (“Bobby”) Baker 
     -Walter Jenkins 
    -Dwight D. Eisenhower 
     -Adams 
    -Truman 
    -Ervin Committee 
  -E. Howard Hunt, Jr. 
  -McCord 
  -Cubans 
  -White House response 
   -Individuals’ appearance before grand jury 
   -Special prosecutor 
  -Questions at Ziegler’s briefing 
   -White House statement 
    -Grand jury 
    -Executive privilege 
    -Ervin Committee 
    -Cover-up 
   -White House statement 
    -Dean’s report 
    -McCord 
    -White House staff appearance before grand jury 
   -Need for orderly proceedings 
  -President’s March 29 speech 
   -Vietnam
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Conversation No. 44-33 
 
Date:  March 27, 1973 
Time:  5:34 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 424-4] 
 
 Call to Henry A. Kissinger
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-34 
 
Date:  March 27, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 5:46 pm and 5:56 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Henry A. Kissinger. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 424-6] 
 
 Press relations 
  -President’s conversation with Ronald L. Ziegler 
  -Cambodia 
   -Questions on legal authority to bomb 
    -Kissinger’s instructions to Ziegler 
     -Cease-fire agreement 
      -Article 20 
    -President’s March 29 speech 
     -Vietnam 
    -Cease-fire agreement 
     -North Vietnam violations 
      -Troop withdrawals 
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     -Enforcement 
      -South Vietnam 
      -International Commission of Control and Supervision 
[ICCS] 
       -Southeast Asia Treaty Organization [SEATO] 
   -Opponents of President’s policy 
    -Denial of funds by Senate 
    -Blame 
   -Cease-fire agreement 
    -Opponents of President’s policy 
     -Future of Vietnam 
     -President’s popularity 
 
 US-Soviet Union relations 
  -Scheduling of Soviet summit 
   -Delay 
   -North Atlantic Treaty Organization [NATO] meeting 
  -Anatoliy F. Dobrynin 
   -Kissinger’s call 
  -Note to President on military equipment 
  -Kissinger’s trip to Acapulco 
  -NATO meeting 
  -William P. Rogers 
  -Gen. Brent G. Scowcroft 
  -Nuclear treaty 
   -Exchange of drafts 
    -Delay 
  -European Security Conference 
   -Andrei A. Gromyko’s schedule 
  -Scheduling of Soviet summit 
   -US domestic situation 
   -NATO meeting 
   -Leonid I. Brezhnev 
   -Rogers 
 
 Cambodia 
  -Kissinger’s talk with Ziegler 
  -President’s opponents on Southeast Asia policy 
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   -Laos 
   -Vietnam 
   -Congress 
  -Effects of bombing 
 
 Ziegler 
  -Press relations 
   -Watergate 
 
 Foreign policy plans 
  -Latin America 
  -NATO meeting 
  -Soviet summit 
  -Chou En-lai visit 
 
 Ziegler
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-35 
 
Date:  March 28, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 6:03 pm and 6:05 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with John D. Ehrlichman. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 424-9] 
 
 Wounded Knee 
  -Leaders 
   -Money 
  -Ehrlichman’s report 
 
 Richard. G. Kleindienst 
  -Schedule 
   -Speeches 
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    -Bar Association 
    -Los Angeles 
   -Possible meeting with President in Los Angeles 
  -Ehrlichman’s call 
   -Reports from Howard H. Baker, Jr. 
 
 L[ouis] Patrick Gray, III 
  -Ehrlichman’s call
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-36 
 
Date:  March 28, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 8:26 am and 9:00 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 421-23] 
 
 Call to Stephen B. Bull
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-37 
 
Date:  March 28, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 9:00 am and 9:01 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Stephen B. Bull. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 421-24] 
 
 Prisoners of war’s [POWs] statements 
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  -Bull’s role 
  -Brent G. Scowcroft 
  -Florida 
  -David R. Gergen 
  -President’s March 29 speech 
  -Scowcroft 
   -Henry A. Kissinger
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-38 
 
Date:  March 28, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 9:01 am and 9:44 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 421-25] 
 
 Call to Ronald L. Ziegler
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-39 
Date:  March 28, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 9:44 am and 9:52 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Ronald L. Ziegler. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 421-26] 
 
 Ziegler’s forthcoming briefing 
  -Watergate 
   -James W. McCord, Jr.’s testimony 



-26- 
 

NIXON PRESIDENTIAL LIBRARY AND MUSEUM 
 

Tape Subject Log 
(rev. Mar.-09) 

Conversation No. 44-39 (cont’d) 
 
 
 

   -Congressional request for John W. Dean, III to testify 
    -Executive privilege 
    -Richard G. Kleindienst 
    -Robert G. Dixon 
  -Myles J. Ambrose 
   -Drugs 
  -Crime statistics 
   -Letter to police chiefs from President 
  -Phrase “without pity” 
   -Message to Congress 
  -Cambodia 
   -President’s conversation with Henry A. Kissinger 
   -Vietnam settlement 
    -Cease-fire 
    -Troop withdrawals 
    -Enforcement 
  -Watergate 
   -McCord 
   -G. Gordon Liddy 
  -Announcement of President’s March 29 speech 
   -Timing 
    -Watergate 
   -National security 
   -Domestic economy 
   -Vietnam 
   -Price controls 
    -Press relations 
  -Watergate 
   -Bob Maynard’s attack on Samuel Dash in Washington Post 
   -McCord 
    -Prosecutor’s comments 
  -Announcement of President’s March 29 speech 
   -Gerald L. Warren 
   -Questioning 
  -Watergate
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Conversation No. 44-40 

 
Date:  March 28, 1973 
Time:  10:56 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 421-27] 
 
 Call to Walter Lippman
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-41 
 
Date:  March 28, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 11:09 am and 12:28 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Walter Lippman. 
 
[See Conversation No. 421-28] 
 
 Lippman's health
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-42 
 
Date:  March 28, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 11:09 am and 12:28 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
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[See Conversation No. 425-4] 
 
 Call to Ronald L. Ziegler
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-43 
 
Date:  March 28, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 12:28 pm and 12:30 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Ronald L. Ziegler. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 425-5] 
 
 Press relations 
  -Announcement of President’s March 29 speech 
  -Briefing 
   -Gerald L. Warren 
    -Drugs 
    -Cambodia 
  -Watergate 
  -Economy 
  -Warren 
   -Price controls 
  -President’s public statement 
   -Troop withdrawal 
    -Vietnam
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-44 
 
Date:  March 28, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 12:30 pm and 12:34 pm 
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Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 425-6] 
 
 Call to Stephen B. Bull
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-45 
 
Date:  March 28, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 12:30 pm and 12:34 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 425-7] 
 
 Call to Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-46 
 
Date:  March 28, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 12:34 pm and 12:35 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 425-8] 
 
 Mrs. Nixon's schedule 
  -Trip 
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   -Means of transportation 
 
 President's schedule 
  -Social function 
   -Soviet Union 
  -President’s March 29 speech 
   -Preparation
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-47 
 
Date:  March 28, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 12:35 pm and 12:36 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Stephen B. Bull. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 425-9] 
 
 President's televised speeches from Oval Office on Vietnam 
  -Number
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-48 
 
Date:  March 28, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 12:45 pm and 1:45 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman talked with White House operator. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 425-10A] 
 
 Call to Camp David
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Conversation No. 44-49 
 
Date:  March 28, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 12:45 pm and 1:45 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman talked with the Camp David operator. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 425-10B] 
 

Call to John W. Dean, III 
 
Haldeman conferred with the President at an unknown time. 
 
 Dean [?] 
  -Notification [?] 
 
 Dean's schedule 
  -Meeting with Haldeman
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-50 
 
Date:  March 28, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 1:45 pm and 1:49 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 425-12] 
 
 Call to Stephen B. Bull
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Conversation No. 44-51 
 
Date:  March 28, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 1:49 pm and 1:50 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Stephen B. Bull. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 425-13] 
 
 Barber
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-52 
 
Date:  March 28, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 1:50 pm and 3:57 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
 Call to Henry A. Kissinger
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-53 
 
Date:  March 28, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 3:57 pm and 4:00 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Henry A. Kissinger. 
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[See also Conversation No. 425-19] 
 
 Kissinger’s memorandum on President’s March 29 speech 
  -Economic aid 
   -North Vietnam 
   -South Vietnam 
  -President’s meeting with Nguyen Van Thieu 
   -Press relations 
  -Wording 
   -Enforcement of cease-fire agreement 
   -Aid to North Vietnam 
   -Subsequent speech on Vietnam 
    -Stronger language 
    -North Vietnam 
    -Cease-fire 
  -Washington Special Action Group [WASG] 
  -Infiltration 
  -Bureaucracy’s attitude to South Vietnam 
   -Comparison with India and Pakistan 
   -Possible Communist offensive 
  -Threat to North Vietnam 
  -Aid to North Vietnam 
   -Cease-fire violations 
   -Cancellation 
 
 Anatoliy F. Dobrynin 
  -Kissinger’s conversation 
  -Forthcoming meeting 
  -Soviet summit 
   -Scheduling
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-54 
 
Date:  March 28, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 4:00 pm and 4:11 pm 
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Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 425-21] 
 
 Call to Stephen B. Bull
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-55 
 
Date:  March 28, 1973 
Time:  4:11 pm-4:12 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Stephen B. Bull. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 425-22] 
 
 President's schedule 
  -Breakfast with Michael J. (“Mike”) Mansfield 
   -William E. Timmons 
  -California 
  -Bipartisan meetings
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-56 
 
Date:  March 28, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 6:08 pm and 7:11 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
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 Call to H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-57 
 
Date:  March 28, 1973 
Time:  7:11 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The White House operator talked to the President. 
 
 H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman's location 
 
 Return call
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-58 
 
Date:  March 28, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 7:17 pm and 7:32 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman. 
 
 
****************************************************************************** 
[Begin segment reviewed under deed of gift] 
 
 Haldeman’s meeting with Republican congressmen 
  -Length 
  -Value 
  -Friendship with President 
  -Orval H. Hansen 
  -Jerry L. Pettis 
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  -Alphonzo Bell 
   -Strength 
   -Intelligence 
 
[End segment reviewed under deed of gift] 
****************************************************************************** 
 
 
  -Question on Watergate 
   -Herman T. Schneebeli 
   -Haldeman’s response 
    -White House involvement 
    -Committee to Re-elect the President [CRP] involvement 
    -Denials 
    -Haldeman’s involvement 
    -White House cooperation 
     -Senate 
      -Samuel Dash 
    -Executive privilege 
    -Lowell P. Weicker, Jr. 
 
 President’s March 29 speech 
  -Arrangements and format 
   -Vietnam 
   -Price controls 
   -November 3, 1969 speech 
  -President’s style 
   -Memorization 
  -Amnesty 
   -Wording of statement 
  -President’s preparation 
  -President’s decisions in course of war 
   -Military service personnel 
   -Cambodia 
   -Supporters 
    -Raymond K. Price, Jr.’s advice 
   -Opponents 
    -Divisiveness 
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    -Minority 
  -Economics 
   -Budget 
   -Price controls 
   -Taxes 
 
 Watergate 
  -Charles W. Colson 
   -Haldeman’s follow-up 
   -Jeb Stuart Magruder 
   -Haldeman’s follow-up 
  -John W. Dean, III 
   -Report 
   -Haldeman’s call 
 
 President’s conversation with Tricia Nixon Cox and Julie Nixon Eisenhower 
  -December 1972 bombing 
 
 Watergate 
  -Jules J. Witcover’s article 
  -Haldeman’s meeting with Republican congressmen 
   -Watergate 
 
 
****************************************************************************** 
[Begin segment reviewed under deed of gift] 
 
   -1974 Congressional election 
 
[End segment reviewed under deed of gift] 
****************************************************************************** 
 
 
   -Harry S. Truman 
    -1948 election 
     -Alger Hiss hearings 
     -Issues of election 
     -80th Congress 
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     -Thomas E. Dewey 
 
 President’s schedule 
  -Baseball game 
   -Political mood 
   -Weather 
   -Tricia Nixon Cox 
  -Palm Springs 
   -Vacation 
  -Weather 
   -Los Angeles report 
 
 Haldeman’s report on Dean
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-59 
 
Date:  March 28, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 7:38 pm and 7:55 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 425-24] 
 
 Call to John D. Ehrlichman
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-60 
 
Date:  March 28, 1973 
Time:  7:55 pm-7:56 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
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The President talked John D. Ehrlichman. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 425-25] 
 
 President’s statement 
  -Length
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-61 
 
Date:  March 28, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 8:50 pm and 9:09 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman talked with the President. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 425-26] 
 
 Watergate 
  -E. Howard Hunt, Jr. 
   -Grand jury appearance 
    -Immunity 
   -James W. McCord, Jr. 
    -John J. Sirica 
    -Subpoena for grand jury 
     -Effect on information for White House 
  -Hunt 
   -Lawyer’s report to Paul L. O’Brien 
   -Grand jury’s offer of immunity 
  -George D. Webster’s call to John W. Dean, III 
   -Meeting with Howard H. Baker, Jr.’s assistant, Hugh Branson 
    -Baker’s desire for liaison with White House 
     -Richard G. Kleindienst 
     -Murray M. Chotiner 
     -Webster 
      -William E. Timmons’ call to Branson 
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  -Dean 
   -John N. Mitchell and Jeb Stuart Magruder 
   -Need for criminal lawyer 
    -Hiring by Dean 
    -Dissemination of information 
   -Mitchell 
    -New York grand jury 
    -Diary showing meetings 
  -Story 
   -White House staff involvement after break-in 
   -Hunt’s testimony 
   -McCord’s knowledge 
  -Timmons 
   -Webster 
  -Dean 
   -Mitchell’s story 
    -Meetings 
    -Dean’s story 
   -Prior knowledge 
   -Magruder 
   -Mitchell 
   -Plea 
   -Executive privilege 
   -Mitchell and Magruder 
    -McCord’s possible knowledge 
     -G. Gordon Liddy 
     -Preparations for Mitchell meeting 
    -Approval of plan 
  -Mitchell 
   -Martha (Beall) Mitchell’s call to the New York Times 
    -Allegations 
     -Target 
    -McCord 
    -Target of allegations 
     -Magruder 
    -Mitchell’s reaction 
    -Herbert W. Kalmbach 
     -Hospitalization of Martha Mitchell 
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   -Magruder 
   -Approval of Liddy’s plan 
  -Dean 
   -Criminal lawyer 
    -Possibilities 
   -Support from President 
   -Necessity of testimony 
    -Fifth Amendment 
    -Firing 
   -Testimony 
    -Fifth Amendment 
    -Lawyer-client relationship 
   -Haldeman 
   -McCord 
    -Grand jury 
    -Sirica 
    -Ervin Committee 
  -Charles W. Colson
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-62 
 
Date:  March 29, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 8:55 am and 9:00 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 424-15] 
 
 Call to George P. Shultz
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Conversation No. 44-63 
 
Date:  March 29, 1973 
Time:  9:00 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The White House operator talked with the President. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 424-16] 
 
 George P. Shultz's location
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-161 
 
Date:  March 29, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 9:00 am and 9:06 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
 Telephone call [?]
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-64 
 
Date:  March 29, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 9:00 am and 9:06 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 424-17] 
 
 Call to Stephen B. Bull
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Conversation No. 44-65 
 
Date:  March 29, 1973 
Time:  9:06 am-9:08 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Stephen B. Bull. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 424-17] 
 
 President's schedule 
  -Trip to California 
  -Richard G. Kleindienst's schedule 
   -New York
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-66 
 
Date:  March 29, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 9:55 am and 10:43 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 424-25] 
 
 Call to Henry A. Kissinger
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Conversation No. 44-67 
 
Date:  March 29, 1973 
Time:  10:43 am-10:44 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Henry A. Kissinger. 
 
 Telephones 
 
 Meeting with President
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-68 
 
Date:  March 29, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 2:46 pm and 3:01 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman talked with the White House operator. John D. Ehrlichman can be heard 
in the background. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 426-4A] 
 
 Call to Ronald L. Ziegler [?] 
 
Haldeman conferred with the President and Ehrlichman at an unknown time. 
 
 Possible statement on Watergate 
  -Judicial system 
 
[See Conversation 426-4] 
 
[End of conferral]
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Conversation No. 44-69 

 
Date:  March 29, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 2:46 pm and 3:30 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
Haldeman conferred with Ronald L. Ziegler at an unknown time between 3:01 and 3:30 pm. The 
President can be heard in the background. 
 
 John W. Dean, III 
  -Grand jury testimony 
 
[See Conversation No. 426-4] 
 
[End conferral] 
 
Haldeman talked with Dean at an unknown time. The President, John D. Ehrlichman, and Ziegler 
can be heard in the background. 
 
 Press statement 
  -Ehrlichman’s draft 
   -Wording 
 
 Watergate 
  -Richard A. Moore 
   -Conversation with John N. Mitchell 
    -Endorsement 
     -Ziegler 
  -Mitchell 
   -Conversation with Haldeman 
    -Criticism of Senate 
  -Jeb Stuart Magruder 
   -Attorney 
    -James Bierbower 
  -Dean 
 
Ehrlichman talked with Dean at an unknown time.
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 Ziegler’s forthcoming statement 
  -Dean 
   -Charges before Senate 
    -Advance knowledge of break-in 
   -Request to testify before grand jury 
   -Waiver of executive privilege 
   -President’s view 
    -Grand jury 
  -Privilege 
   -Executive 
    -White House staff 
   -Attorney-client 
    -White House staff 
  -Strength of language 
  -Moore 
   -Mitchell’s reaction 
   -Magruder
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-70 
 
Date:  March 29, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 3:30 pm and 4:05 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman talked with the White House operator. 
 

Call to William E. Timmons 
 
The President and John D. Ehrlichman can be heard in the background. 
 
 Richard G. Kleindienst 
  -Testimony 
  -President’s trust 
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Haldeman talked with Timmons at an unknown time between 3:30 pm and 4:05 pm. 
 
 Hugh Branson 
  -Schedule 
 
 Timmons's meeting with Lowell P. Weicker, Jr.
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-71 
 
Date:  March 29, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 3:30 pm and 4:05 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
John D. Ehrlichman talked with the White House operator. 
 
 Call to Howard H. Baker, Jr. 
 
 Baker's location 
 
 Return call 
 
Ehrlichman talked with Baker at an unknown time between 3:30 pm and 4:05 pm. 
 
 Watergate 
  -President’s talk with Vice President Spiro T. Agnew 
   -Baker’s talk with Agnew 
  -Proposed meeting between Baker, Samuel J. Ervin, Jr., and Ehrlichman 
   -Ground rules for Select Committee 
   -Ehrlichman’s schedule 
   -Ervin’s schedule 
    -Brother’s funeral 
   -Ehrlichman’s forthcoming call to Ervin 
    -Ehrlichman’s talk with Baker 
   -Baker’s and Ervin’s meeting with Richard G. Kleindienst 
    -Lowell P. Weicker, Jr.’s reaction 
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    -Federal Bureau of Investigation [FBI] data 
    -Arrangements 
   -Ervin’s attitude 
   -Result 
 
 Baker 
  -Liaison with White House 
  -Responsibility in White House 
   -Delegation 
  -Conversation with Agnew
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-72 
 
Date:  March 29, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 4:45 pm and 4:53 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 426-7] 
 
 Call to Henry A. Kissinger
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-73 
 
Date:  March 29, 1973 
Time:  4:53 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The White House talked with the President. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 426-8] 
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 Henry A. Kissinger's schedule 
  -Anatoliy F. Dobrynin 
  -Meeting with President
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-74 
 
Date:  March 29, 1973 
Time:  Unknown time between 4:53 pm and 5:11 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 426-10] 
 
 Call to George P. Shultz
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-75 
 
Date:  March 29, 1973 
Time:  5:11 pm-5:13 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with George P. Shultz. 
 
 President's March 29 speech 
  -Price controls 
   -Meat 
  -Strength of language 
 
 Shultz’s conversation with I[lorwith] W[ilbur] Abel 
  -United Steel Workers of America [USWA] 
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  -Labor agreement 
   -Wage increase 
   -No strike or lockout 
   -Arbitration 
  -President’s labor strategy 
 
 President’s schedule 
  -Shultz 
  -President’s call to Abel and R. Heath Larry 
 
 President’s March 29 speech 
  -Shultz’s briefing
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-76 
 
Date:  March 29, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 5:13 pm and 5:32 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
 Call to H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-77 
 
Date:  March 29, 1973 
Time:  5:32 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The White House operator talked with the President. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 426-13] 
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 H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman's location
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-78 
 
Date:  March 29, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 5:35 pm and 6:24 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
John D. Ehrlichman talked with the White House operator. 
 
 Call to John W. Dean, III
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-79 
 
Date:  March 29, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 5:35 pm and 6:24 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The White House operator talked with John D. Ehrlichman. 
 

John W. Dean, III's telephone line
 

 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-80 
 
Date:  March 29, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 5:35 pm and 6:24 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
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John D. Ehrlichman talked with John W. Dean, III. 
 
 Watergate 
  -Dean 
   -Possible grand jury testimony 
    -Dean’s knowledge of meetings in John N. Mitchell’s office 
     -Conversations with H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman and Ehrlichman 
    -Truthfulness 
    -Results 
     -Dean’s conversation with Paul L. O’Brien 
     -Jeb Stuart Magruder, Mitchell, Dean, White House 
  -Mitchell 
   -Attitude 
   -Conversation with President 
  -Dean 
   -Possible grand jury subpoena 
   -O’Brien 
  -James W. McCord, Jr.’s statement 
   -Conversation with G. Gordon Liddy 
  -Lowell P. Weicker, Jr. 
   -Press conference 
    -Work of the press 
    -Responsibility for Watergate 
   -Conversations with Richard G. Kleindienst and L[ouis] Patrick Gray, III 
    -Donald H. Segretti 
  -Allegations 
   -Dean 
   -Fred F. Fielding 
  -Dean 
   -Possible grand jury appearance 
    -Volunteering of testimony 
    -Comparison with Ervin Committee 
    -O’Brien’s view
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Conversation No. 44-81 
 
Date:  March 29, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 6:24 pm and 6:25 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 426-19] 
 
 Call to John D. Ehrlichman
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-82 
 
Date:  March 29, 1973 
Time:  6:25-6:26 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with John D. Ehrlichman. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 426-20] 
 
 President's statement on Watergate 
  -Congress 
  -Cabinet 
  -Spiro T. Agnew 
  -William J. Baroody, Jr. 
  -Kenneth W. Clawson 
  -Journalists 
  -Richard A. Moore
 
 
 
 



-54- 
 

NIXON PRESIDENTIAL LIBRARY AND MUSEUM 
 

Tape Subject Log 
(rev. Mar.-09) 

 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-83 
 
Date:  March 29, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 6:26 pm and 6:30 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 426-21] 
 
 Call to Stephen B. Bull
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-84 
 
Date:  March 29, 1973 
Time:  6:30 pm-6:31 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Stephen B. Bull. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 426-22] 
 
 President's suit 
  -Color
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-85 
 
Date:  March 29, 1973 
Time:  6:35 pm-6:36 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
Stephen B. Bull talked with the President. 
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[See also Conversation No. 426-24A] 
 
 President's suit 
  -William H. Carruthers's recommendation 
 
 Makeup
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-86 
 
Date:  March 29, 1973 
Time:  9:39 pm-9:41 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
 Call from Henry A. Kissinger 
 
Kissinger talked with the President. 
 
 President's March 29 speech 
  -Press coverage 
   -Price controls 
  -Vietnam 
   -National defense 
    -J. William Fulbright 
  -International reception 
   -People’s Republic of China [PRC] 
   -Soviet Union 
   -North Vietnam 
  -Domestic reception 
   -Budget 
    -Defense cuts 
    -Impoundment 
    -Harry S. Truman 
  -Statement on national spirit 
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   -President’s meeting with Col. Robinson Risner 
   -Faith 
  -Amnesty 
   -Reaction of liberals 
  -President’s opponents 
  -Cambodia
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-87 
 
Date:  March 29, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 9:41 pm and 9:49 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
 Incoming calls 
 
 Call from Charles G. (“Bebe”) Rebozo
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-88 
 
Date:  March 29, 1973 
Time:  9:49 pm-9:50 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Charles G. Rebozo. 
 
 Rebozo's location 
  -J. Mark Trice [?] 
  -Desi Arnaz 
  -Sy [Last name unknown] 
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 President’s March 29 speech 
  -Reaction 
   -National Broadcasting Company [NBC] 
    -Richard G. Valeriani’s analysis 
   -Vietnam 
    -Prisoners of war [POWs] 
 
 President’s travel
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-89 
 
Date:  March 29, 1973 
Time:  9:51 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
 Meeting with Manolo Sanchez 
 
 Call to H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-90 
 
Date:  March 29, 1973 
Time:  9:51 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman talked with the President. 
 
 President’s March 29 speech 
  -Television [TV] picture 
   -Tricia Nixon Cox’s opinion 
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   -William H. Carruthers 
   -Haldeman’s opinion 
   -Backdrop 
   -President’s appearance 
  -President’s delivery 
  -Ending 
   -Col. Robinson Risner 
  -Structure 
   -Progression of topics 
    -Vietnam 
    -Budget 
    -Defense 
    -Peace settlement 
    -Prisoners of war [POWs] 
   -News programs 
    -POWs 
   -President’s writing 
    -Content and structure 
    -Henry A. Kissinger’s version 
    -“Buck stops here” 
  -Kissinger’s opinion 
   -Attendance at Russian art reception 
   -Content and delivery 
   -Mixture of domestic and foreign topics 
  -Budget message 
   -George P. Shultz and John D. Ehrlichman’s suggestions 
   -President’s writing 
   -Haldeman’s opinion 
    -US budget 
    -Household budget 
  -Caspar W. (“Cap”) Weinberger’s reaction 
   -Patriotism 
   -Budget 
   -Price controls 
   -Harry S. Truman 
   -Veterans 
  -Defense budget 
   -William P. Rogers 
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   -Elliot L. Richardson 
   -William J. Baroody, Jr. 
    -Charles W. Colson’s departure 
  -Peter J. Brennan’s reaction 
   -Veterans 
   -Amnesty policy 
  -Richardson’s reaction 
   -Ending 
   -Content 
   -Congressional reaction 
  -Reactions 
   -George De Bree 
    -Democrat 
    -Cleveland 
    -Price controls 
    -Impoundment 
   -Joseph P. Tonelli 
    -United Paper Workers 
    -Price controls 
   -Peter Fosco 
    -International Laborers Union 
    -Price controls 
    -Vietnam 
   -New Majority 
   -John F. Collins 
    -Boston 
    -Price controls 
    -Veterans 
   -Thomas Lee Jensen 
    -Tennessee state legislator 
    -Budget 
     -Program cuts 
   -John Carl West 
    -South Carolina 
    -Price controls 
    -Democrat 
   -Billy [Gene] Mills 
    -Los Angeles 
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    -Price controls 
   -Thomas P. Allen 
    -Olympia, Washington 
    -Strong speech 
    -Deficit 
    -Letters to Congress members 
  -President’s request for mail 
   -Baroody operation 
  -Reactions 
   -Tom Moody 
    -Columbus 
    -Vietnam 
    -Letters to Congress 
   -John W. Driggs 
    -Phoenix 
    -Price controls 
    -Use of teleprompter 
    -Vietnam 
   -Congress 
    -Baroody 
 
 Congressional relations 
  -William E. Timmons’s suggestions 
   -Meetings 
   -Church services 
   -Watergate 
  -Baroody operation 
   -Activities 
    -Support groups 
   -Need of catalyst 
   -Mail 
   -Defense lobby 
   -Need for calls to defense lobby 
    -Baroody 
    -Richardson 
    -Timmons 
    -Defense budget 
  -Baroody 
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   -Melvin R. Laird 
   -Reaction to President’s March 29 speech 
 
 President’s statement on John W. Dean, III 
  -Timing 
  -Effects 
   -George H. W. Bush 
 
 Congressional relations 
  -White House staff 
   -Defense 
   -Budget 
   -Vietnam 
   -Watergate 
  -Baroody operation 
   -President’s request for reactions
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-91 
 
Date:  March 29, 1973 
Time:  10:13 pm and 10:17 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
Rose Mary Woods talked with the President. 
 
 President's March 29 speech 
  -Reactions 
   -H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 
   -Elliot L. Richardson 
    -Russian art exhibit 
   -Adm. Thomas H. Moorer 
    -Signal Corps 
   -Patrick J. Buchanan 
   -John R. (“Tex”) McCrary 
    -New York 
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   -Buchanan 
    -David N. Parker 
  -People to call 
   -Buchanan 
   -Moorer 
    -Prisoners of war [POWs] 
 
The President talked with Gen. Walter R. Tkach. 
 
  -Tkach’s reaction 
  -Draft 
  -Tkach’s reaction 
   -Veteran 
 
The President talked with Rose Mary Woods. 
 
  -Woods's nephew 
  -Amnesty 
  -Delivery 
  -Col. Robinson Risner 
   -POWs 
  -People to call 
   -Moorer 
   -Buchanan 
  -Brian J. Lewis 
   -Patriotism 
  -People to call 
   -McCrary 
   -Buchanan 
   -Moorer 
  -Contact with President 
   -Bruce A. Kehrli 
   -Parker 
   -Alexander P. Butterfield
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Conversation No. 44-92 
 
Date:  March 29, 1973 
Time:  10:19pm-10:23 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Adm. Thomas H. Moorer. 
 
 President’s March 29 speech 
  -Prisoners of war [POWs] 
   -Col. Robinson Risner 
    -Statement 
   -Capt. Jeremiah P. Denton, Jr. 
  -Impact 
 
 POWs 
  -Behavior 
 
 President’s March 29 speech 
  -Defense budget 
   -Moorer’s work with W[illiam] Stuart Symington’s committee 
   -Mutual Balanced Force Reduction [MBFR] 
   -Soviet Union 
    -Strategic Arms Limitation Treaty II [SALT II] 
    -Meeting between President and Leonid I. Brezhnev 
   -House committees 
    -Appropriations 
    -Armed Services 
   -President’s position 
    -Budget cuts 
    -Arms limitations 
 
 President’s message on Homecoming operation 
 
 [Dwight] David Eisenhower, II’s commanding officer on USS Albany 
   -Performance 
   -Promotion
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Conversation No. 44-93 
 
Date:  March 29, 1973 
Time:  10:25 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The White House operator talked with the President. 
 
 Calls to Patrick J. Buchanan and John R. (“Tex”) McCrary 
 
 Call to Ronald L. Ziegler
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-94 
 
Date:  March 29, 1973 
Time:  10:38-10:47 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman talked with the President. 
 
 Follow-up to President's March 28 speech 
  -William J. Baroody, Jr. 
   -Defense budget 
    -Adm. Thomas H. Moorer’s office 
     -Jerry W. Friedheim 
     -Armed Forces Communication network 
   -Public program 
    -Prisoners of war [POWs] on television [TV] 
     -Today Show 
     -Central Broadcasting Network [CBS] morning news 
     -Weekend talk shows 
    -Briefing at Defense Department 
     -Support organizations 
    -Congress 
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    -Veterans Administration 
     -Donald E. Johnson 
    -Letters 
     -Defense budget 
    -Business leaders 
  -Kenneth W. Clawson 
   -Congress 
    -Key Congress members 
     -Letter campaign 
     -Follow up interviews 
  -David Packard’s group 
   -Congress 
  -Republican National Committee [RNC] 
  -William P. Rogers 
   -Labor leadership 
    -Meat prices 
  -Chamber of Commerce 
  -National Association of Manufacturers [NAM] 
  -Congressional relations 
  -Commentators 
   -Clayton Kirkpatrick of Chicago Tribune 
    -Food processors 
    -North Vietnam 
    -Congress 
    -Meat prices 
   -Ed Nichols of the San Diego Union 
    -POWs 
    -Defense Budget 
   -Frank Dale 
    -Vietnam settlement 
    -Economy 
    -Congress 
    -Food prices 
   -Charles W. Colson 
    -Meat prices 
   -George Christian 
    -Meat prices 
    -POWs, Vietnam veterans 
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   -Frank Stella in Michigan 
    -Amnesty 
    -Angelo Candelore 
   -Stanley Krajewski, editor 
    -Meat prices 
   -Al Majewski, Polish-American congress 
    -Letters to Congress 
   -Henry Osinski 
    -POWs 
   -Maryland Heritage Groups Council 
    -Amnesty 
   -Latvian-American man 
    -Vietnam settlement 
   -Midwestern reaction 
    -Livestock farmers 
   -Anne T. Armstrong 
    -Budget battle 
    -Farmers 
    -Harry S. Truman quote 
    -National defense 
   -J. Strom Thurmond 
    -Vietnam settlement 
    -Defense budget 
    -Price controls 
     -Raw agricultural products 
   -Iowa state chairman John C. MacDonald 
    -Price controls 
    -Vietnam settlement 
    -Harold E. Hughes 
   -Tommy Thomas in Florida 
    -George Washington, Abraham Lincoln 
    -Letter campaign 
   -Robert J. Shaw in Georgia 
    -Meat prices 
   -Alabama 
   -David Boyd Kennedy in Wyoming 
    -Vietnam 
    -Price controls 



-67- 
 

NIXON PRESIDENTIAL LIBRARY AND MUSEUM 
 

Tape Subject Log 
(rev. Mar.-09) 

Conversation No. 44-94 (cont’d) 
 
 
 

   -State chairman in New Hampshire 
    -Meat prices 
    -US role in world 
   -Samuel L. Devine 
  -White House machinery to follow up 
   -Congress 
    -Follow-up interviews
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-95 
 
Date:  March 29, 1973 
Time:  10:49-10:54 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Ronald L. Ziegler. 
 
 President’s March 29 speech 
  -Delivery 
  -New leads 
   -Meat price ceiling 
   -Vietnam 
  -Network commentary 
 
 Press relations 
  -Evening television [TV] news 
   -Prisoners of war [POWs] 
   -Vietnam 
  -President’s statement on John W. Dean, III 
   -Watergate 
   -Timing 
  -TV news 
   -POWs 
   -President’s March 29 speech 
   -Watergate 
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 President’s March 29 speech 
  -Delivery 
  -Advance copies 
   -George P. Shultz’s briefing 
  -Sammy Davis, Jr.’s reaction 
 
 Statement on Dean 
  -Ziegler’s advice 
   -Press relations 
   -Watergate 
 
 President’s schedule 
 
 New leads 
  -Meat price ceiling 
  -Household economy 
 
 President’s March 29 speech 
  -Ending 
   -Col. Robinson Risner 
  -News coverage of POWs 
   -US Pueblo 
    -Torture 
  -Cease-fire agreement
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-96 
 
Date:  March 30, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 8:32 am and 8:42 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 890-2] 
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 Call to Patrick J. Buchanan
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-97 
 
Date:  March 30, 1973 
Time:  8:42 am-8:50 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Patrick J. Buchanan. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 890-3] 
 
 President's March 29 speech 
  -President's talk with Rose Mary Woods 
  -Buchanan's schedule 
   -Russian art exhibit 
   -Shelley A. (Scarney) Buchanan 
  -Preparation by President 
  -Vietnam 
   -Demonstrations 
   -Troop withdrawal 
  -Ending 
   -Divisiveness 
    -President’s opponents 
    -Budget 
    -Prisoners of war [POWs] 
    -Amnesty 
  -News stories 
   -President’s warning to North Vietnam 
   -Meat price ceiling 
   -POWs 
    -News summary 
    -Col. Robinson Risner 
     -Meeting with President 
  -Divisiveness 
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   -Troop withdrawal 
   -Demonstrators 
   -President’s preparation of speech 
   -Bombing of Cambodia, Laos, Ho Chi Minh trail 
   -Defense budget cuts 
  -Laos and Cambodia 
   -Troop withdrawal 
   -Bombing 
    -Ho Chi Minh trail 
  -Public confidence 
   -Peace agreement 
   -South Vietnam 
   -POWs 
   -December 1972 bombing 
    -Chicago Tribune 
    -POWs 
  -William J. Baroody group 
  -Budget 
   -“Buck stops here” 
   -Defense 
    -Popular will 
    -Arms control 
  -Public confidence 
   -Vietnam 
   -People’s Republic of China [PRC] 
   -Soviet Union 
  -Watergate 
   -Possible statement 
    -White House staff involvement
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-98 
 
Date:  March 30, 1973 
Time:  12:58 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
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The President talked to the White House operator. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 890-25] 
 
 Call to Julie Nixon Eisenhower
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-99 
 
Date:  March 30, 1973 
Time:  12:50 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The White House operator talked with the President. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 890-26] 
 
 Julie Nixon Eisenhower's location 
 
 Call to Tricia Nixon Cox
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-100 
 
Date:  March 30, 1973 
Time:  12:59 pm-1:00 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Tricia Nixon Cox. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 890-27] 
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****************************************************************************** 
[Begin segment reviewed under deed of gift] 
 
 President’s schedule 
  -Trip 
   -California 
 
 President’s March 29 speech 
  -Reaction 
   -Patrick J. Buchanan 
 
 Prisoners of war [POWs] 
 
[End segment reviewed under deed of gift] 
****************************************************************************** 

 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-101 
 
Date:  March 30, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 1:00 pm and 1:05 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 890-29] 
 
 Call to Alexander M. Haig, Jr.
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-102 
 
Date:  March 30, 1973 
Time:  1:09 pm-1:22 pm 
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Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 890-30] 
 
 President’s schedule 
  -Trip to California 
 
 Vietnam 
  -Henry A. Kissinger’s memorandum on North Vietnam’s build-up 
   -Cambodia 
  -Bombing of Ho Chi Minh trail 
   -Timing 
   -Laos 
   -Public opinion 
   -Haig’s concern 
  -Cambodia 
  -Intelligence reports 
   -South Vietnam 
  -Incident rate 
  -Violations of agreement 
   -Laos, South Vietnam, Cambodia 
   -Infiltration 
   -Incidents 
  -Investigations 
  -Cambodia 
  -Crisis mentality 
  -Bombing 
   -Cambodia 
    -Impact 
   -Panhandle area of South Vietnam 
   -Warnings to North Vietnam 
    -President’s March 29 speech 
  -Violations of agreement 
   -Congressional support 
   -Cambodia 
   -Air operations 
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    -Laos 
   -Prisoners of war [POWs] 
   -Need for time 
    -Collapse of agreement 
   -Soviet Union 
    -Amount of influence 
   -Kissinger’s Washington Special Actions Group [WASG] 
    -Study 
  -Cambodia 
   -Haig’s study visit 
   -Lon Nol’s removal 
   -Congressional relations 
  -Aid to North Vietnam 
   -Conditions 
  -POWs 
   -Television [TV] interviews 
   -Popular reaction 
  -Violations of agreement 
  -Gen. Creighton W. Abram’s evaluation 
  -Vietnamization 
   -South Vietnam’s capabilities 
   -Kissinger’s memorandum 
    -Communist offensive in April 
 
 
****************************************************************************** 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
[National security] 
[Duration: 3s] 
 
INTELLIGENCE 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
****************************************************************************** 
 
 
   -Nguyen Van Thieu 
    -Expectations of US support 
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     -US troop deployment 
     -Bombing 
    -South Vietnam’s military response 
     -Khe Sanh 
     -Military Region III 
  -Cambodia 
   -Government 
   -US advisors 
   -Communist victory
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-162 
 
Date:  April 8, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 7:27 pm and 7:37 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President conferred with an unknown person. 
 
[Aborted telephone call]
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-163 
 
Date:  April 8, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 7:27 pm and 7:37 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President conferred with an unknown person. 
 
 Call to John D. Ehrlichman 
 
The President talked with the White House operator at an unknown time between 7:27 pm and 
7:33 pm. 
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 Call to Ehrlichman
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-103 
 
Date:  April 8, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 7:33 pm and 7:37 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Ehrlichman between 7:33 pm and 7:37 pm. 
 
[A transcript of the following portion of this conversation may be found in Richard M. Nixon, 
Submission of Recorded Presidential Conversations to the Committee on the Judiciary of the 
House of Representatives (Washington, DC: GPO, 1974), 401-407 (1-7).] 
 
 John D. Ehrlichman's meeting with John W. Dean, III 
  -John N. Mitchell 
  -Jeb Stuart Magruder 
   -Appearance at grand jury 
   -G. Gordon Liddy 
  -Possible testimony 
   -Mitchell 
   -Magruder 
  -John J. Sirica 
   -Plea of immunity 
  -Mitchell 
   -Dean's opinion 
   -Retention of counsel 
  -Dean's cooperation 
  -Ehrlichman's theory on Magruder 
   -Liddy 
   -Dean 
   -Magruder's recollections 
    -Perjury 
    -Instigation of Watergate 
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  -Magruder 
   -Volatility 
   -Dean’s opinion 
  -Mitchell 
  -Executive privilege 
   -Dean 
  -Magruder and Mitchell 
   -H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 
  -Dean's meeting with prosecutors 
   -Testimony for events after burglary 
    -Mitchell 
   -Dean's lawyer to talk to Magruder's lawyer 
   -Magruder 
    -Perjury 
    -Break-in 
    -Plea of Fifth Amendment 
 
[End of transcript]
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-104 
 
Date:  April 8, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 7:37 pm and 8:14 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
Charles G. (“Bebe”) Rebozo talked with the White House operator. 
 
 Calls to Harry S. Dent and George H. W. Bush 
 
 Dent's schedule 
  -South Carolina 
  -Meeting with Rebozo
 
 
 



-78- 
 

NIXON PRESIDENTIAL LIBRARY AND MUSEUM 
 

Tape Subject Log 
(rev. Mar.-09) 

 
 
 

 
Conversation No. 44-105 

 
Date:  April 8, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 7:37 pm and 8:14 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
 Call to William F. (“Billy”) Graham
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-106 
 
Date:  April 8, 1973 
Time:  8:14 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The White House operator talked with to the President. 
 
 William F. (“Billy”) Graham's location 
 
 Message for Graham
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-107 
 
Date:  April 9, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 12:01 pm and 12:07 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 425-32] 
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 Call to William F. (“Billy”) Graham
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-108 
 
Date:  April 9, 1973 
Time:  12:07 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
 Call to Julie Nixon Eisenhower
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-109 
 
Date:  April 9, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 12:07 pm and 12:13 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The White House operator talked with the President. 
 
[See Conversation No. 405-33] 
 
 William F. (“Billy”) Graham 
  -Location 
   -Pittsburgh 
  -Return call 
   -Diplomatic reception 
 
 Call from Julie Nixon Eisenhower 
 
The President talked with Julie Nixon Eisenhower between 12:11 pm and 12:13 pm. 
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****************************************************************************** 
[Begin segment reviewed under deed of gift] 
 
 Republican party 
  -George H. W. Bush 
   -State chairmen 
   -[Dwight] David Eisenhower, II’s plans 
    -George A. Goodling 
    -Hugh Scott 
    -Martin G. Hamberger 
 
 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
[Personal returnable] 
[Duration: 35s] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
 
 President’s schedule 
  -John D. Ehrlichman 
   -Trade bill 
   -Congress 
  -Dinner 
 
[End segment reviewed under deed of gift] 
****************************************************************************** 
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Conversation No. 44-110 
 
Date:  April 9, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 12:13 pm and 1:25 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
 Call to Stephen B. Bull
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-111 
 
Date:  April 9, 1973 
Time:  1:24 pm-1:25 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Stephen B. Bull. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 425-38] 
 
 President's schedule 
  -Barber 
  -Reception 
   -Diplomatic credentials
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-112 
 
Date:  April 9, 1973 
Time:  2:39 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
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[See also Conversation No. 425-44A] 
 
 Request for Leonard Garment
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-113 
 
Date:  April 9, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 5:03 pm and 6:13 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President conferred with an unknown person. 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 891-7A] 
 
 Call to James Keogh
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-114 
 
Date:  April 9, 1973 
Time:  6:13 pm-6:15 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with James Keogh. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 891-7B] 
 
 President’s conversation with Gen. John B. Flynn 
  -Magazine’s given to prisoners of war [POWs] 
   -China, Soviet 
   -Quality 
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  -Flynn’s meeting with Keogh 
  -US propaganda abroad 
   -Latin America 
   -Communist propaganda focus 
    -Education 
    -Land reform 
    -Health 
   -Importance 
    -North Vietnam 
   -Opportunities in Latin America 
  -Flynn’s call to Keogh 
  -United States Information Agency [USIA] 
   -Objectivity 
   -Meeting with Flynn 
  -Communist propaganda magazines 
   -Soviet 
   -China 
   -Copies from Pentagon
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-115 
 
Date:  April 9, 1973 
Time:  7:55 pm-8:07 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
John D. Ehrlichman talked with the President. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 425-47] 
 
 Watergate 
  -Ehrlichman’s meeting with Samuel J. Ervin, Jr. and Howard H. Baker, Jr. 
   -Announcement 
   -John W. Dean, III 
    -Leonard Garment meeting with Senate committee counsel 
     -Information compared to executive privilege 
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    -Charges 
     -Political espionage 
     -Donald H. Segretti 
   -Scope of committee’s interest 
    -Watergate break-in 
    -Political espionage 
    -Political financing 
     -Democrats 
    -Baker’s interest 
     -Bugging of Nixon airplane in 1968 
      -Need for evidence 
      -William H. Sullivan 
   -Committee schedule 
    -James W. McCord, Jr. 
    -Administration’s witnesses 
    -Baker’s assistance 
   -Rules of evidence 
    -Hearsay 
    -Conduit people 
    -Garment’s attendance 
   -Television [TV] coverage 
   -White House witnesses 
    -H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman, Charles W. Colson, Dean, Dwight L. Chapin 
    -Harry S. Dent’s request 
     -McCord’s testimony 
    -Gordon C. Strachan 
   -Dean 
    -Baker 
    -Providing information 
    -Presence during Federal Bureau of Investigation [FBI] interviews 
    -FBI reports for Segretti 
   -Baker’s and Ervin’s desire for secrecy of meeting 
    -McCord 
    -Lowell P. Weicker, Jr. 
    -Committee counsel’s press conference 
   -John D. Ehrlichman’s meeting with Ervin and Baker 
    -McCord as witness 
     -Threats of press conference 
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     -Quality 
     -Testimony 
    -Ervin 
     -Assurances 
     -Relationship with Baker 
     -Democrats’ scandals 
   -Ehrlichman’s conversation with Baker 
    -Democrats’ political sabotage 
     -Baker’s desire for White House assistance 
     -Henry L. Kimelman 
     -George S. McGovern’s people 
    -Fred D. Thompson’s relationship with Ervin 
   -Ehrlichman’s forthcoming meeting with Ervin and Baker 
    -Announcement 
   -President’s role 
    -Baker’s view 
     -Haldeman and Ehrlichman’s involvement 
      -Watergate 
     -Ehrlichman’s assurances 
     -Results 
   -Charles H. Percy 
    -Statement 
     -Haldeman 
    -Desire for presidential nomination 
    -Illinois 
     -Percy and Adlai E. Stevenson, III 
     -Democratic governor 
     -Future White House actions 
     -Base closings
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-116 
 
Date:  April 9, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 8:07 pm and 8:21 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
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The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
 Call to John D. Ehrlichman
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-117 
 
Date:  April 9, 1973 
Time:  8:21 pm-8:23 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with John D. Ehrlichman. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 425-48] 
 
 Watergate 
  -Ehrlichman’s instructions for Leonard Garment 
   -John W. Dean, III 
    -Written interrogatories 
    -Sworn statements 
  -Ehrlichman’s conversation with unknown senator regarding Dean 
 
 Ehrlichman's conversation with Pierre Rinfret 
  -Need for economic spokesman 
   -Arthur F. Burns 
   -John B. Connally 
   -George P. Shultz 
  -Rinfret’s meeting with Ehrlichman 
   -Rinfret’s memorandum 
   -Shultz and Herbert Stein’s paper
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Conversation No. 44-118 
 
Date:  April 9, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 8:23 pm and 9:01 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
 Call to Julie Nixon Eisenhower
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-119 
 
Date:  April 9, 1973 
Time:  9:01 pm-9:02 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Julie Nixon Eisenhower. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 425-49] 
 
 
****************************************************************************** 
[Begin segment reviewed under deed of gift] 
 
 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
[Personal returnable] 
[Duration: 50s] 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
 
[End segment reviewed under deed of gift] 
******************************************************************************
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Conversation No. 44-120 
 
Date:  April 10, 1973 
Time:  2:01 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 426-27A] 
 
 Call to William E. Timmons
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-121 
 
Date:  April 10, 1973 
Time:  2:01 pm-2:03 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with William E. Timmons. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 426-28] 
 
 President's schedule 
  -Stephen B. Bull 
  -Republican Congressmen 
   -Energy meeting 
  -House Committees 
   -Ways and Means 
   -Finance 
  -Tax meeting 
  -Energy meeting 
  -Thursday night reception 
   -Letters



-89- 
 

NIXON PRESIDENTIAL LIBRARY AND MUSEUM 
 

Tape Subject Log 
(rev. Mar.-09) 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-122 
 
Date:  April 10, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 2:03 pm and 2:09 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked to the White House operator. 
 
 Call to Stephen B. Bull
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-123 
 
Date:  April 10, 1973 
Time:  2:09 pm-2:10 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The White House operator talked with the President 
 
[See also Conversation No. 426-29A] 
 
 Stephen B. Bull's location
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-124 
 
Date:  April 10, 1973 
Time:  2:09 pm-2:10 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
Stephen B. Bull talked with the President. 
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[See also Conversation No. 426-30] 
 
 President's conversation with William E. Timmons 
  -President's schedule
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-125 
 
Date:  March 10, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 2:10 pm and 2:11 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 426-31] 
 
 Call to Gerald R. Ford
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-126 
 
Date:  April 10, 1973 
Time:  12:11 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 426-32] 
 
 President's call to Gerald R. Ford
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Conversation No. 44-127 
 
Date:  April 10, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 2:11 pm and 3:25 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 426-33] 
 
 Call to Gerald R. Ford
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-128 
 
Date:  April 10, 1973 
Time:  3:25 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The White House operator talked to the President. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 426-34] 
 
 Gerald R. Ford’s location 
 
 Call to Leslie C. Arends
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-129 
 
Date:  April 10, 1973 
Time:  3:26 pm-3:30 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Leslie C. Arends. 
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[See also Conversation No. 426-35] 
 
 Vote sustaining a veto 
  -Gerald R. Ford 
   -Michigan 
 
 Thursday afternoon reception 
  -Veto 
  -Congressional supporters 
 
 Mood of House Republicans 
  -Numbers voting to sustain 
  -Mood two months ago 
   -Meeting with Hugh Scott [?] 
   -Veto 
  -Arends’s television [TV] message 
   -Taxes 
   -Budget cuts 
 
 President's address on Vietnam 
  -Mail to Arends 
 
 Patman bill 
  -Debt limit 
  -President's veto 
 
 Vote sustaining a veto 
  -Thomas P. (“Tip”) O'Neill, Jr.'s reaction 
  -Thursday afternoon reception 
   -Scott 
   -Ford 
   -Joe D. Waggonner, Jr. 
   -William E. Timmons 
 
 Bipartisan meeting on trade issues 
  -Wilbur D. Mills 
  -Russell B. Long 
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  -George P. Shultz 
 
 Energy meeting 
  -Location 
  -Gasoline shortage
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-130 
 
Date:  April 10, 1973 
Time:  3:33 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 426-36] 
 
 Call to William F. (“Billy”) Graham
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-131 
 
Date:  April 10, 1973 
Time:  3:33 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 426-37] 
 
 Call to Joe D. Waggonner, Jr.
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Conversation No. 44-132 
 
Date:  April 10, 1973 
Time:  3:33 pm-3:34 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Joe D. Waggonner, Jr. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 426-38] 
 
 Vote sustaining a veto 
  -Waggonner's assistance 
  -Thursday afternoon reception 
   -Waggoner’s and Senators’ attendance 
  -Party regularity 
  -Mood of nation 
 
 President's schedule 
  -Trade meeting 
  -Meeting on Energy 
 
 Vote sustaining a veto 
  -Robert N. Giaimo 
  -Edward P. Boland 
  -Martha W. Griffiths 
  -Boland 
 
 John Connally's visit to Louisiana 
  -Festival 
   -Ambassador's club 
  -Connally’s speech 
   -Civic clubs 
    -Rotary clubs 
   -Introduction by Waggonner 
 
 Energy 
  -Connally's role 
  -Deregulation 
   -New gas discoveries
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   -Old gas 
   -Inflation 
 
 National economy 
  -Boom 
  -Labor shortages 
  -Commodity shortages 
   -Meat price ceiling 
   -Fiber 
  -Inflation 
   -Economics 
    -Other nations 
     -Japan, Europe, Singapore 
  -President’s trade proposals 
   -Wilbur D. Mills 
   -Bipartisan meeting on trade 
   -Trade negotiator’s authority 
    -William D. Eberle 
     -Japan 
     -Germany 
    -Congressional oversight 
   -Free trade 
  -Waggonner’s newsletter on taxes 
 
 Thursday afternoon reception 
  -Gerald R. Ford 
  -Hugh Scott 
 
 Future vetoes 
  -Older Americans bill 
   -Conference 
   -Albert H. Quie's and Waggonner's meetings with sponsors 
    -Proposals 
  -Veterans bill 
   -William Dorn 
   -Chances for sustaining veto 
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 Prisoners of war [POWs] 
  -President's meetings 
   -Gen. John B. Flynn and Adm. James B. Stockdale 
  -Faith 
  -Senate votes for withdrawal 
   -Flynn and POWs’ reaction 
  -President's talk with Flynn 
   -Flynn's reaction to experience 
 
 Vote sustaining a veto
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-133 
 
Date:  April 10, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 3:45 pm and 3:46 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 426-39] 
 
 Call to Richard K. Cook 
 
 William F. (“Billy”) Graham's location
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-134 
 
Date:  April 10, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 3:45 pm and 3:46 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
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 Call to Stephen B. Bull
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-135 
 
Date:  April 10, 1973 
Time:  3:46 pm-3:47 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Richard K. Cook. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 426-40] 
 
 Vote sustaining a veto 
  -President's calls 
   -Gerald R. Ford 
    -Grand Rapids 
   -Leslie C. Arends 
   -Joe D. Waggonner, Jr. 
  -Work done by Cook and Max L. Friedersdorf 
   -Domestic spending 
  -Thursday afternoon reception 
   -Cabinet 
   -Earl L. Butz 
   -Vocational Rehabilitation Bill 
    -Senate 
    -Caspar W. (“Cap”) Weinberger 
    -James T. Lynn
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Conversation No. 44-136 
 
Date:  April 10, 1973 
Time:  3:49 pm-3:50 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Stephen B. Bull. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 426-41] 
 
 President's schedule 
  -Thursday afternoon reception attendees 
   -Domestic members of Cabinet 
   -Richard G. Kleindienst 
   -Roy L. Ash 
   -John D. Ehrlichman, H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 
   -Caspar W. (“Cap”) Weinberger, James T. Lynn, Earl L. Butz 
  -Two Congressmen 
   -George A. Goodling 
   -Samuel L. Devine
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-137 
 
Date:  April 10, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 4:45 pm and 5:59 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
 Call to William F. (“Billy”) Graham
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Conversation No. 44-138 
 
Date:  April 10, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 4:45 pm and 5:59 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The White House operator talked with the President. 
 
 William F. (“Billy”) Graham's location
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-139 
 
Date:  April 10, 1973 
Time:  5:59 pm-6:09 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
John D. Ehrlichman talked with the President. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 426-50] 
 
 President's schedule 
  -Trade meeting 
   -Herbert Stein's paper 
   -Pierre Rinfret's paper 
   -Options 
  -Camp David 
   -Stein’s paper 
  -Economic meeting 
   -George P. Shultz's schedule 
    -Time-Life event 
 
 Congressional relations 
  -Thursday afternoon reception 
   -Richard G. Kleindienst 
   -Vote to sustain veto 
    -House of Representatives 
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  -Congressional mail 
   -President’s conversation with Samuel L. Devine 
    -Leslie C. Arends 
    -Joe D. Waggonner, Jr. 
  -President's March 29 speech 
  -Ehrlichman's meeting with Kenneth R. Cole's staff 
   -Republicans on Paul G. Rogers's health committee 
  -Partisanship 
   -Effect of Watergate 
   -Vetoes 
  -National security bills 
   -William E. Timmons's concerns 
   -Bargaining 
   -Cole and Ash 
    -Preparation of recommendations 
  -President's schedule 
   -White House Correspondents Dinner 
 
 H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman's schedule 
 
 Base closings 
  -Timing of announcement 
  -Notification 
   -Elliot L. Richardson 
  -Portsmouth, New Hampshire 
  -Philadelphia 
   -Cole’s recommendations 
    -Timmons 
 
Ehrlichman conferred with Cole at an unknown time between 5:59 pm and 6:09 pm. 
 
    -Frank L. Rizzo 
  -Portsmouth 
   -President’s promise 
  -Philadelphia 
  -Kansas 
   -Robert J. Dole and James B. Pearson 
  -Tinker Air Force Base in Oklahoma 
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   -Henry L. Bellmon's candidacy 
    -Timmons 
    -Contingent upon retaining 
    -Portsmouth 
    -Richardson
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-140 
 
Date:  April 10, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 6:14 pm and 6:17 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 426-53] 
 
 Call to Julie Nixon Eisenhower
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-141 
 
Date:  April 10, 1973 
Time:  6:17 pm-6:18 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Julie Nixon Eisenhower. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 426-54] 
 
The President conferred with an unknown person. 
 
 
****************************************************************************** 
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[Begin segment reviewed under deed of gift] 
 
 President’s schedule 
  -Bowling 
   -White House facilities 
 
 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
[Personal returnable] 
[Duration: 12s] 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
 
 [Dwight] David Eisenhower, II 
  -Meeting with Samuel L. Devine 
 
[End segment reviewed under deed of gift] 
****************************************************************************** 

 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-142 
 
Date:  April 11, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 9:50 am and 10:00 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 893-4] 
 
 Call to William F. (“Billy”) Graham
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Conversation No. 44-143 
 
Date:  April 11, 1973 
Time:  10:00 am-10:08 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with William F. (“Billy”) Graham. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 893-5] 
 
 Graham's schedule 
  -Pittsburgh 
  -Montreat, North Carolina; Tennessee 
   -Charlotte, North Carolina 
 
 President's cables 
  -Press coverage of Graham's trip to South Africa 
   -Wes Gallagher of the Associated Press [AP] 
   -George Pernell of AP 
 
 Graham’s trip to Korea 
  -Anticipated crowds 
  -Strength of Christianity 
  -President’s trips to Korea in 1953 and 1967 
 
 Graham's support for President 
  -Prisoners of war [POWs] 
   -Statements 
  -Ruth McC. (Bell) Graham’s support 
 
 President's opponents 
  -1972 election 
  -Vietnam settlement 
 
 Watergate 
  -Samuel J. Ervin, Jr. 
   -Committee hearings
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  -White House staff 
   -Campaign staff 
 
 Marvin Watson 
  -Comparison with John B. Connally 
  -Support for President 
  -Post Office position 
  -Sermon at Lyndon B. Johnson's funeral 
  -Career 
   -Lawyer 
   -Vice President, Occidental Oil 
   -Armand Hammer 
  -Conversation with Graham 
   -South Africa 
 
 White House church services 
  -Edward V. Hill 
   -Subject of sermon 
   -Civil rights 
   -Graham’s call 
 
 Graham's support for President 
  -Ruth Graham’s support 
 
 L. Nelson Bell 
  -Moderator Presbyterian Church 
  -Concerns about December 1972 bombing 
  -POWs 
  -Jane Fonda 
  -W. Ramsey Clark 
 
 Graham’s conversation with Thomas E. Dewey 
  -Concerns
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Conversation No. 44-144 
 
Date:  April 11, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 12:29 pm and 12:34 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Gerald R. Ford. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 893-15] 
 
 Call to Gerald R. Ford
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-145 
 
Date:  April 11, 1973 
Time:  12:35 pm-12:39 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Gerald R. Ford. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 893-16A] 
 
 Vote sustaining a veto 
  -Thursday afternoon reception 
   -Reception for Vietnam supporters 
  -Democratic support 
   -Edward P. Boland 
   -Robert N. Giaimo 
  -Republican support 
  -Robert D. Price 
  -Republicans' attitude 
   -Partisanship 
 
 Democrats' desire for future compromises 
  -Older Americans bill 
   -Stephen Kurzman 
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    -Department of Health, Education, and Welfare [HEW] 
    -Refusal to compromise 
   -Gerald R. Ford's talk with John D. Ehrlichman 
    -Pushing administration’s agenda 
   -Albert H. Quie's opinion 
   -Ford’s meeting with Ehrlichman 
    -Thursday afternoon reception 
 
 Ford's visit to Grand Rapids 
  -Schedule 
   -Welfare panel 
   -Law enforcement officers
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-146 
 
Date:  April 11, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 1:20 pm and 1:28 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
 Call to Tricia Nixon Cox
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-147 
 
Date:  April 11, 1973 
Time:  1:28 pm-1:29 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Tricia Nixon Cox. 
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****************************************************************************** 
[Begin segment reviewed under deed of gift] 
 
 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
[Personal returnable] 
[Duration: 1m 18s] 
 
 Edward R. F. Cox 
  -Graduation 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
 
[End segment reviewed under deed of gift] 
****************************************************************************** 

 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-148 
 
Date:  April 11, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 1:29 pm and 1:34 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
 Call to Stephen B. Bull
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Conversation No. 44-149 
 
Date:  April 11, 1973 
Time:  1:34 pm-1:37 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Stephen B. Bull. 
 
 President's schedule 
  -Camp David 
   -Transportation 
    -San Clemente 
   -Ronald L. Ziegler's briefing 
  -Energy message 
  -Return to Washington, DC 
   -Helicopter 
  -National Security Council [NSC] meeting 
  -Transport 
   -Motorcade
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-150 
 
Date:  April 12, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 9:12 am and 9:55 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
John D. Ehrlichman talked with the White House operator. 
 
 Call to the White House Mess 
 
Unknown persons confer in the background. 
 
 Camp David 
  -Transportation 
  -Michigan [?]
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Conversation No. 44-151 
 
Date:  April 12, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 9:12 am and 9:55 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
John D. Ehrlichman talked with an unknown man in the White House Mess. 
 
 
****************************************************************************** 
[Begin segment reviewed under deed of gift] 
 
 Food 
 
[End segment reviewed under deed of gift] 
****************************************************************************** 

 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-152 
 
Date:  April 12, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 1:19 pm and 1:20 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 428-2] 
 
 Call to Stephen B. Bull
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-153 
 
Date:  April 12, 1973 
Time:  1:20 pm-1:21 pm 
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Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Stephen B. Bull. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 428-4] 
 
 President's schedule 
  -John D. Ehrlichman
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-154 
 
Date:  April 12, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 1:21 pm and 2:23 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
 Call to Julie Nixon Eisenhower
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-164 
 
Date:  April 12, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 2:23 pm and 2:24 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
Unknown person talked with the White House operator. 
 
 Aborted telephone call
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Conversation No. 44-155 
 
Date:  April 12, 1973 
Time:  2:23-2:24 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Ronald L. Ziegler. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 428-9] 
 
 President's schedule 
  -H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 
  -Taping of remarks to press 
   -Possible release
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-156 
 
Date:  April 12, 1973 
Time:  2:27 pm-2:28 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Julie Nixon Eisenhower. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 428-9] 
 
 Julie Nixon Eisenhower's schedule 
  -Trip 
   -Peace prize 
   -Massachusetts 
   -Middlesex Club 
 
 
****************************************************************************** 
[Begin segment reviewed under deed of gift] 
 
 President’s schedule 
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  -Reception for Congressmen 
 
 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
[Personal returnable] 
[Duration: 31s] 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
 
[End segment reviewed under deed of gift] 
****************************************************************************** 
 
 White House 
  -Lincoln portrait 
   -Landscape 
    -Color 
    -[Jasper Francis] Cropsey
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-157 
 
Date:  April 12, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 6:55 pm and 7:31 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
 Call to Charles W. Colson
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Conversation No. 44-158 
 
Date:  April 12, 1973 
Time:  7:31 pm-4:48 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Charles W. Colson. 
 
 Colson's report 
  -Paul W. Cronin 
  -Julie Nixon Eisenhower 
   -Public appearance at Middlesex Club 
  -Party 
   -Watergate 
  -Colson's talk 
   -Vietnam 
  -Colson’s schedule 
   -Boston 
   -Washington, DC 
  -Frank E. Fitzsimmons 
  -Peter J. Brennan 
 
[A transcript of the following portion of the conversation appears in RG 460, Box 173, 1-17.]

 
 
 

Conversation No. 44-159 
 
Date:  April 13, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 9:04 am and 9:09 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 895-6] 
 
 Call to William E. Timmons
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Conversation No. 44-160 
 
Date:  April 13, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 9:04 am and 9:10 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President conferred with Stephen B. Bull. 
 
[See also Conversation No. 825-6] 
 
 President’s schedule 
  -Dentist 
 
The President talked with William E. Timmons between 9:09 am and 9:10 am. 
 
 Otto E. Passman 
  -President's schedule 
  -Views on foreign aid 
   -Loan arguments 
  -Schedule 
  -Henry A. Kissinger call 
  -Administration's decision on foreign aid
 




